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To: BACs, Chicago - Enclosures (8) . | e
-4/ Albuguerque (63-101T) - «  ET

¥rom: Director, ¥BI

b‘]C M .
S LANEOUS INFORMATION CONCERNING

RESEARCH (CORRESPONDENCE AND TOURS)

Enelosed for the Chicago Office are a copy each of Albuquei-iuc‘s
alrtel dated $-17-64, letterhead memorandum dated 3-17-64 and a sumary
memorandum obtained from the AEC, Sandla Bass.

um have been disseminated by the

Coples of letterhead memorand
allegation on page two of

| Bureauto interested Federal agencies. In viex ot (o€
5 p’f the letterhead memorandum regarding

r in Chicago should be contacted and orally advisec
80 basis in fact in connection with this allegation.

s The Albuquerque Office should advise appropriate local authorities
7" of the information mdicaunhmnm condition and the fact that be
allegedly armed with a . 357 magnum volver. - _ )

NOTE: Copies of letterhead memorandum sent to State Department, CIA, OSI,
CSC and AEC by form this date. ' ' S
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2 indicated, explain this deletion.

EKDeleted under exemption(s) VYA é?aj D with no segregable
material available for release to yoii.

[OJ Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

< e

[C] Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.
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when talking to recalled
at President John P. Kennedy was killed,
had gone to the telephone and had

to be a long distance telephone call to.

e 4 o e o o PR e i e e S T




someone in New York. On the telephone, be identified himself
by a first name only, not his own, and instructed someone to
go to Washington, D.C., to a given room in a hotel and find
out if a certain person was still there. The name of the
hotel was familiar at the time as being a Washington hotel,
but ould not recall the name, She does not
know if there was any connection between this call and the
President ‘s .death, but recalls it now as being a suspicious
undertaking on the part of
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 GEOBGE DE NOHRENSCHILDT:
. JEANNE DE MOHRENSCHILDT ;.

Mrs. CHARLES !LLIOTT TILTOH, III, Tubac Ranch,;
Tumacacori, Arizona, cousin of DOROTHY Dm
' DE MOHRENSCHILDT, has known SGEQBGE sisce 1943 .
when he married DOROTHY. Mrs. TILTON said she .
knows of no subversive sympathies or activiti
on the part of GEORGE DE MOHRENSCHILDT but, d:l.d
not approve of many of his actions partigc 1y
in regard to his treatment of her ‘cousin’
TILTON said that GEORGE DE I(EBEHSCHIIDT ll;ﬂ
. wife DOROTHY had a child borm in. 1943,

; mxmmnxuomscnzmraadmt 3
.-.to their divorce in 1944, ALEXANDRA
" Mrs, TILTON until Janunry 1958. gy &

.went back to reside with iar nbth_r L3
Italy and remained with her until Eppro: 1y
June, 1958, when she returned .o the Unitad St
~ to live with her father im - ‘!‘em'
to-” with him unt:l.l !‘ebrunﬁ,: Etw, >t ! T
© . GARY TAYLOR. - Ak 3 g
married to DONALD GIBSON shd ‘théy =
dale, New York. GEORGE DE IOHRENSCHI].DT subsequent
to his divorce from DOROTHY PIERSON married HYILIS
WASHENGTON in 1945, divorced her and married . .. A
- "DE DE" SHARPLESS.- He subsequently divorced SHARPLESS
and married JEANNE (last name unknown) in 1959 and :
is believed to still be married to her. Mrs. TILTON
said that in 1963 ALEXANDRA visited her at the-rancki

el i £l 'f"'.‘: =D
BiE Q-.%Q..if ‘;__m&&»a.\
This & i W of the FBL llbmmd&mdhw.nmnm

its contents are not to be distributed catside your agenay.




' »‘_ - ' - -’ '." ‘*?‘"- ‘-—'.;v Fl\*’.,p-"I‘..'.;'!-"‘b T - " .
; ISR at Tubac, Arizona, and told her fhat she
b TR an American man and his Rusgian’'wife in Dallas,:
¥ - - through GEORGE DE MOHRENSCHILDT. Subsequént
.7+ . the assassination of President JOHN ¥, 'KENNEDY,
* - ALEXANDRA wrote to Mrs. TILTON and told her tha
© -~ LEE HARVEY OSWALD was the person that she had ~
.7 7+« met in Dallas, -Mrs, TILTON said that GEORGE .
- - =~ DE MOHRENSCHILDT wrote to her seversl months =7

ago giving his address as care of the American .

.;., Embassy in Port Au Primce, Haiti.) He told her >
4., that he had found oil-in Haiti near the Santo &
.~ . Domingo border and was actively engagéd in the g

7., o1l business o . 7
DETAILS:
Banch

that she is ax

subsequent to their marriage, a daughter ALEXANDRS
SCHILDT, was born on December 25, 1943, in New York g\
Sh pontinued ¥ ; -p. =URGE DE HOOHEENSCHILDT was di- . -
vorced by his wife DOROTHY who charged him with crueltsy and s
: 0'6 Having affairs with other women, -
©v50 . g




PX 100-2995. R Tt

married DONALD SIBSON and :l.s' presently residing with hfn
in Wingdale, New York thsre both are. enployed at ths
YaII’ S‘Eate HosprnI. s it : iy

t
GEOBGE DE MOHRENSCHI are concarned, ‘she knows’ oz only
. two, a brother DIMIT MOHRENSCHILDT, Iho is’ presently
anplyed as a professof ol English at Universi
.7~ She said that he also has a cousin, name unknotn,
_.. or was married tos aughter of WILLIAM Gi'aas .MACADOO
T AT _i‘x, L “"m"*‘.' 3
* i !rs TILTON said that following GEOH.?E DE msnscn;m 5
! ce tron her cousin DOROTHY PIERSON, -he married .
in 1945. 8She said that she knew nothing about .
‘except that she believed h;r Zamily taa
d with the Unite tu Di ontie -
e BT e MenP epCoh ?J e w"*
- HORRENSCHILDT [divorced PHYLLIS WASHINGTON
and married a doctor from adelphia whose last name was
SHARPLESS. Mrs, TILTON said that Dr. SHARPLESS was known - g
only to her as "DE DE™ and that har tather tas l prolinent z
citizsn in Palm Beach, Florida.

Sa -

e

ey & ’ GBOME ‘DE MHRBNSCHIIDT and Dr. SHARPLESB 1ivsd
"l im Dallas, Texas, and two children were born of this marri

‘Mrs. TILTON said that one of the children died im’ intmy
from cystic fibrosis and that GEORGE DE MOHRENSCHILDT ‘and
Dr. SHARPLESS set up a cystic fibrosis clinic in Dallas. ..~
They were subsequently divorced and Dr. SHARPLESS is believed :
to have remarried a.nd is presently beliwed to be :ln Boston, s
Iassachusetts. TR : . LY S

Pt !'ollowing his divorce tron Dr. BBARPLESS GEOME

. DE MOHRENSCHILDT married JEANNE (1ast name ankrown) TR

.+1959, Mrs. TILTON said that she believes they were married e

" in Dallas, Texas, and that JEANNE had formerly worked as -

a designer for the Justin lchrty Company and Nimn-iarcus,,- :
bq’h in nallas

Irs. TILTON continued that many years ago she

=3=
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bad met numerous of af:oms DE MOHRENSCHILDT AT
but that at this date she could mot recall who they were - ’;,E-
or anything about them: She said that most of the p_eppie;‘:, £

* - that she met who are acquaintances of his she considéred - T
- %

. to be rather "odd™ Bohemian-type characters with whom ghe 37l
., had nothing in common. - She said that the only games of Si<f: "
"“ associates that she could recall Wwere a woman VERZYS PAC
- and a man LORENZO (last name unknown),  both of whop 5Te .. ¢
~~__associated with GEORGE DE MOHRENSCHILDT in New Yorfk during
" the time that he was married to DOROTHY P ERSON, . - . 72 %
. - . - . _ ¥rs. TILTON said that in 1963, ALEXANDRA visited ..
. ber and her husband in Tuba¢, Arizona, at the ranch. ' She
« .z 8aid that during this visit, ALEXANDRA told her of an  &le:
" American man and his Russian wife whom she had met in Dallas

- through her father, GEORGE DE MOHRENSCHILDT. - Mrs.. TILTON ..: ;
.- . Baid that she & mot know nor does she recall whether. ' & - ‘-  in.
- ALEXANDRA told her what her father's relationship was with

these people but that there did seem to be something strange
about them. She said that ALEXANDRA told her that the man

.had gone fo Russia ind had married his wife in Bussia and . .

© 7" 'then brought her back to the United States with him, "Mrs, - 7 .0°

-« TILTON continued that subsequent to the assassinatiom of - 7 -
', President KENNEDY, ALEXANDRA wote heér and told her that AEE
: HARVEY OSWALD was the person whom she had met 4n Dallas /. . ;" °
.. through her father. ... . i o s o S .
R s S L TR TR T gF T L : SEe
S 7T -7 Mrs TILTON said that she was unable to recall any * ---
other information regarding GEORGE DE MOHRENSCHILDT and 5 T
said that although she did not particularly like him . por.:. .
.approve of some of his actions, she did not know of any:-*. - .
i, 8ubversive activities or sympathies on his part. - She said:
%" that she received a letter from him several months ago in" e
S which he stated that he was at that time in Baiti'and had " ;.
2 . found oil in a remote area near the Santo Domingo border. e
He said in the letter that he had invested considerable money
“y ;. - in this oil venture and was beginning drilling operations - - -
A7 with Brazilian and Argentine partners. Mrs. TILTON said =~ -
- She has heard nothing further from him and does not Enow
how true his statements are. She said that he gave his

>
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“‘address only ‘as care o:l' 'I:he American Embassy‘,-!’ort
Hliti : 3 ’ B,

Mr. TILTON said that during his conversations with ALEXAR‘DRAJ
‘while she was visiting at the ranch in 1963, she told Alm
1ittle or nothing of her family and he sti.d that he conld

.furnish no 1n£ornation other ,than that l.lready ,furn.tshed
lrs. 'L'IL'NN . T '
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FEDERAL BUREAU o INVESTIGATION
ENTIAL

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

DALLAS DALLAS "4/ /64 l 1/28-4/15/64

> TITLE OF CASE ‘ nmruy‘r - TYPED BY
) WALLACE R. HEITMAN "'T':]/ emn
4 CHARACTER OF CASE ¢
5 JUAN FRANCISCO QUINTARA MAYA :
ALL TNFORMATION CONTATNED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSTFIED EXCEPT
WHERE SHOWR OTHERWISE. A% = ol
REFERENCE
Bureau letter to Dallas, 2/26/64, with dual caption, as ")
above and "RAUL CASTRO BAILE, IS- CI.BA," Burea.u file 105-96777. | [)
-P - : ik
s 3o Ben @mmm p gl
; L B e
DALLAS DIVISION “47-—&3'" ¢ /"/‘y ~ |

AT DALLAS, TEXAS

"1, Will contact other Cuban sources in Dallas for informak:
concern:lng subject and RAUL CASTRO BAILE

2. VWill interview subject authorir is granted by the
Bureau, 11

s 1y B W?&‘?/

Q‘ De‘.iassﬁy on: GADR I5 d @J "
APPROVED !_) ﬁ,\ B lameT DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
COPIES MADE: [ ——— - -
- 0519 ¢277L 9 |Recs
@;) Bureau (RM) (105-96777) 1 i
U. S. Secret Service, Dallas ( A 1954
2 - llas (RH) _ B 5
7 : ; A
e 1 - Hiam (RM) E ' T112
2 - Dallas (105-1778)
- 4
DISSEMINATION RECORD OF ATTACHED REFORT NOTM"CI'NO ':p
A Yo G QTA7STATERAQ e
REQUEET REED, m { ;11[\;.::{AGB!)‘:‘£“J£'-“"‘“"‘"'""'
DATE PWD. oceee

.1




DL 105-1778 '

Dissemination of instant report and report in companion case
entitled, "RAUL CASTRO BAILE, IS-C,” Bufile 105-96777, Dallas file, v//
105-1777, has been made to the U. S. Secret Service at Dallas, Texas.
One..copy ot this report is forwarded to *he Miami Office for information
as basis for investigation is herein included and as investigation is
pending in the Miami Division. - :

Origin of this matter is carried as Dallas in view of subject's
residence at Dallas, Texas,

he Bureau, by separate letter with which this report is being
enclosed, is being requested authority to interview subject and his
companion, RAUL CASTRO BAILE, in order that this matter might be more
quickly resolved. : .

Additional copies of this report are forwarded to the Bureau
for dissemination to Secret Service, 1f desired.

IDENTITY OF INFORMANTS

File Where Located

Informant

- B* -
COYER PAGE

- e CON)(NTIAL L



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE )
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ’ .

>

L]

Gy e 2 - U. S Secret Service, Dallas (m()
2 = # Dnllaa (El) _
Report ok WALLACE R, EEITHAN Office: DALLAS
Dote: April 29, 1964 ’
Field Office File No. DL, 105-1778 Bureau File No.  105-96777
Tithe: " JUAN FRANCISCO QUINTANA MAYA

ALL ILEORAIATIO; JCO*J?EME

HEREIH S INCLASSIFIED
Ghorocten INTERNAL SECURITY - CUBA DATE &LBYMJJEZP‘J&B/

' i
Synopsis: Subject, a Cuban citizen, born ﬂ?24/39 Havana, Cubz, a
pilot and singer by occupation, entered the U. S. illegally at Browns-
ville, Texas, 12/27/60, and was subsequently deported to Mexico on
8/9/61 He was admitted o the U. 8. on parole 3/9/62 and presently
2206 Drive, Garland, Texas, and is employed by
et e at Dallas., QUINTANA is married toc a

2 ANA resides with his companion, RAUL CASTRO
BAILE also a Cuban citizen, and a legal immigrant to the United States.
QUINTANA and CASTRO are married to sisters. Information received that
an automobile owned by CASTRO and frequently '‘parked in front of the
QUINTARA-CASTRO residence was observed to have displayed a sticker
which bore the legend, "Kill the Kennedy Klan."™ QUINT&RL@ employer

: b7cﬂ7 thinks QUINTANA and CASTRO are very nationallstic Cubans and are anti-

FIDEL CASTRO, but in his opinion, are not anti-United States or are they
dangerous to the United States or engaged in any activities inimicable
to the United States.

-P-

DETAILS: Hos fia
on January 28, 1964, EEINcvised aneufoncbile osmed by the
families of JUAN FRANCISCO QUINTANA MAYA and RAULZCASTROBAILE, who

reside together at 806 East Monica Street, ¢ Garland Taxas, had been
observed to bear a bumper sticker on the bump:r o! the automobile which
read, "Kill the Kennedy Klan."” This source advised that following the
assassination of FresI%e t KENNEDY that attempts had been made to scrape
this sign off the bumper. This source also advided that following the
assassination of President KENREDY a great deal of mail had been directec
to the families of QUINTANA and CASTRO at Garland from points in Cuba,
Miami, New York, and Mexico. The following mail had been so0 observed:

“This docoment eomtaina meither dats usions of the FBL It Is the property of the FBI axd is keaned to yeur ageney; & and
hwuhaumluuh your




DL 105-1777
SENDER

JACINTO BAEZ
Apt. M Ascunio
Regla Habana, Cuba _

.ﬁgnxcaam
Ave, 33 #12229
' Cuba

PRC ™A™

Delegation General
En E1 Exilio

Seccion De New York

251 Cornelia St.

Brooklyn 21, RY

~ DOMINGO OLAS
611 NW State St. Rd.
Miami, Fla.

EUNICE RICARDE
505 - 5th St., Apt. 38
West New York, N.J.

(Dec. 26, 1963)

-

USDJ

Immigration & Rat.
Serv. .

Dist. Director

P O Box §2-622

Miami, Fld

Sra. IA HAYA
Ave. 33, #12225
Morrisons "~
Habana, Cuba

Notation on reverse side:

Sra. ROSALIZ SANTIAGO
806 E. Monica Dr.
G&rland ;. Texas

Sr. J. QUINTANA
806 E. Monica
Garland, Texas

Mr. JUAN QUIRTANA MAYA
806 E. Monica Drive
Garland, Texas

Sr. RAUL CASTRO
806 E. Monica Dr.
Garland, Texas k.'
Mr. JUAR QUINTARA

1413 Inwood Blvd.
Garland, Texas

Sra. ROSALIA SANTIAGO -
806 E. Monica W =
Garland, Texas 15040 )

ANGEL RODRIGUEZ  Bas
Guan ( acoa). L.st 28—
J csm gt

'——--.._4

Mr. AIBF..R"‘O Q NTANA MAYA

DATE AND PLACE POSTED

Kot clear‘

Marianao, Cuba
1964

New York, HJ
3:00 Pu
Jan. 14, 1964

Miami, Fla.
4:30 Py
Jan. 21, 1964
West RY, NHJ
8:00 PM

Jan. 2, 1964

c/o JUAN FRANCISCO QUINTANA\HAYA

1413 Inwood Boulevard --
Garland, Texas:

Sra. GEORGIRA .
806 E. Monica
Garland, Texas ~

B T - .
PR e S

o

Guanabacoa, Cuba
3:00 P¥
Dec. 19

P T
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SENDER

Srta. MA DEL CARME
Ave. 33, #12225

Horrisons
‘Habana, Cuba

Reverse notation:

Reverse notation:

Ave 33, #12225
Marianao :
Habana, Cuba

Srita. MADEL CARMEN
TCRRES

Venios #353

Guanabacoa

Habana, Cuba

|

./én‘rmo RENDUCIONARIO
CUBAN O—-(-A-UI‘ENT ICO)

~—Delegacion General en

el Exilio
Typed €239 RY 2 da.
Pl, Apt. 2
liani Fla.

ROUTE ANGEL RODRIGUEZ

ADDRE SSEE

/
JORRES Sr. JUAN FR CO

QUINTANA TORRES

. 806 E. Monica Dr.
Garland, Texas

Sra. RONL;:jéhﬂT IAGO
806 E. Monica Dr,

Garland, Texas 75040

DATE AND PLACE POSTEI!

JUAN VICENTE

Guanabacoa, Cuba
3:00 P
Dec, 19

Habana, Cuba
3:00 PH :
Dec. 15

Sra. BOSALIA ? DE CASTRO y hua

806 E. Monica Dr. .
75040 Garland i
Texas U.S.A.

Sra. MARIA &(/;:;;

Ave. 33, No. 12225

Habana, Cuba
cmA " U

R, J. QUINTANA 75040
806 E. Monica Dr.
Garland, Texas  USA

/
Sr. monzhmus\%o

(?) Mr. JUAN QUINTANA

806 E. Monica Dr.
Garland, Texas 75040

Sr. JUAN FCO QUINTARA
SANTIAGO

806 E. Momnica Dr.

Garland, Texas 75040

Mr., JUAN QUINTANA MAYA
806 E. Monica Dr.
Garland, Texas

Sent Dec. 17 -
Tuesday

Habana, Cuba

Guanabacoa, Cuba
3:00 pm
Dec. 9

Miami, Fla.
10:00 Pu
Dec. 10, .1963




DL 105-1777

SENDER

Reverse Notation:

ADDRESSEE

F.I,U.R.

Secretaria General
New York

Zigzag )

Libre

Semanario Humoristico

2619 W. Flagler St.

Hiami 35, Fla. )

) ’:;

J. PUDA'LBVY

Alzate 124 /'

ZP4 '
./ --'}'I-'-\

JACQUET BAEZ GALEAIU

San Augustin #13

Rdfo Manuel Asamce

De
‘8ra. ROSALIA' SANTI

RAUL CASTRO BAILE
806 E, Monica Drive
Garland, Texas

Sra. ROSALIA 8. de CASTRO
806 E. Monica Dr.
75040 Garland, Texas

2 Stro..

806 E. Monica Dr.
Garland, Tgxa{s : _
ROSALIA P, deCASTRO
806 E. Monica Dr.

hora

75040 Garland, Texas 7

Reverse nmotation: T. L. aﬁézirxaso
Sur 53 KE 159
Mexico 13,.D.F,

pRc "w Alt .

Delegacion General
Ep Exilio

Secgfon De New York

251 Lornelia St.

Brooklyn 21, RY

Bill from Kingsley
Medical Climnic

The Insiders
Hews Letter
Hewsweek

Mr. JUAN QUINTANA HAYA
806 E. Monica Dr.
Garland, Texas

Mr. RAUL CASTRO

RAUL CASTRO

DATE AND PLACE

POSTED

Miami
4:00 PY
Dec. 13, 1963

Mexico
Habana, Cuba

Hexico



DL 105-1778

SENDER ' ADDRESSEE DATE AND PLACE POSTED
M. M, au (illegible) - Sra. ROSALIA DE CASTRG E1 Paso
Gateway Hotel 806 East Monica Drive Dec. 2
El Paso _ Garland, Texas 75040
City Bill - JUANQUINTANA . . . pelivered 11/28/63
Y ou ' 806 !._lonica e _
JOAN CASIRO DA 7-9207  Sra. ROZALIA SANTIAGO . Cancelled (Oriente)
JUAN VICENT _ 806 E. Monica Driver 9 .
Oriente, Cuba Garland, Texas -

Reverse stamp; Eabana; Cuba, ﬁbi.-lﬂ, 10;00 AM, 79

Altamira 836 Mrs, RAUL CASTRO | Nov. 27, 1963
Col, Miravalle : 806 E. Monica Dr, - 23:30
lexigo 13, D. F. : Garland, Texas oo Mexico 1, D. F.

éVFadviud on April 10, 1964, that the families of JUAN
FRANCISCO QUINTANA MAYA and RAUL CASTRO BAILE resided at 806 East Honica
Drive, together. He adviged one of these persons owned a late model
Rambler automobile which was frequently parked in front of this residence.
Shortly prior to the assassination of President EENNEDY, source observed
there was a bumper sticker on the front bumper of this Rambler which
bore the legend, "Kan the Kennedy Klan" and the first word had been
changed to "Kill."  Freehand Ief%erIng bhad been used to change this word.
The sticker had been on the bumper approximately six to eight weeks prior
to the assassination. Immediately after the President was killed the
sticker was taken off, -

.b7}?:/ Palso advised fha.t immediately following the assassination
& of President Kennedy the residents at 806 ﬁ lMonica began receiving a
i

great deal of mail from Mexico and Cuba. advised that these persons
continue to receive a great volume of mai and on Monday, April 6, 1964,
the residents at this address receilved seven personal letters. :

On April 9, 1964, SA WALLACE R, HEITMAN observed parked on the
street in front of the residence at 806 East Monica, Garland, Texas, a
late model, four-door Rambler automobile, bearing license PD-4976.

147,72

i Dallas, Texas, ., advised om April 15, 1964, the late model
ambler which was frequently seen parked at the residence of 806 E.
Monica Street, Garland, Texas, was owned by RAUL CASTRO BAILE, He said
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DL 105-1778 | - T -

CASTRO's wifes uses the car, -urtlz@-r a2dvi, A and Lhis
friend, RAUL CASTRO BAILE, are erployed by him &BW_HG aid
both tkese individuals have worked for him approxizztaly one yeak. He
sald QUINTANA and CASTRO are Cuban citizens who were trained as duster
pilots in Mexico for the Cuban government and lzter defected from the
FIDEL CASTRO governwent and came to the United States. He said he
believes that both QUINTANA aad CASTRO are violeutly amti-FIDEL CASTRO
and are pro-United States. . He said he does not kvow of any organization
to which either QUINTANA or CASTRO belongsz and ke dces mot kpmow of any
activities in which they are engaged which would be considered as subver-
8ive or inimicable to the best interests of the Duited Sgates. He said
both QUINTANA and CASTRO are very desirous that FIDEL CASTRO be overthrow:
and they are sometimes critical of the individuals in the United States
who seem to be soft on FIDEL CASTRO. He said, for example, that QUINTANA
and CASTRO had told him on one occasion they bad attended the meeting at
the Dallas Municipal Auditorium in October, 1963, when ADLAI STEVENSON hac
made a speech. QUINTANA and CASTRO told him they bad carrie acard
outside the suditorium which wag anti-STEVENSOX in contexi. does
not know what the pgacard said. ’ 1

) advised that although QUIRTANA and CASTRO seemed to be
intensely nationalistic, he does not believe they would do anythirng to
burt the United States.

advised QUINTANA kas & brother, a Cuban citize

= 5760 — ——
& SRTO,_who also resides in Dalless and is preseatly employed byi
- , Sy e QUINTANA otk wsrsa working t
: year' ago fomw' the name oi% The
t g arc INTARA quit his jo

came to work :Barw‘i kas been =0 employed since. At the
same time, QUIXTANA'z friend, CASTRO, also caws to work for

advised both QUINTAXA azxd CASTRO axre good workers and
are learxinrg to speak English very rapidly. FEs saild be had met the wife
of QUINTANA and ths wife of CASTRO, who are Kexican citizens, He said the
wives impressed him 2s being high-cless psople and ke has no informatio:
which would indicate they are anti-United States im any respect.

added that QUINTANA szd CASTRO have oftem told him they
would like to go back to Cuba to reside but cammot do so as lomg as FIDEL
CASTRO remains in power.

The Auguat 25, 1963, issue of "The Dallas Morning News,™ Dallas,

Texas, carries an article which rsflscta Ambassador ADLAI STEVENSON bad
made a speech at the Dallas Memorisl Auditorium on the might of Octobsr
24, 1963. Thkis article set out imforzatiom thers had beem various picket:
outside ths zudiforinm carring Americzs flags &nd signs attaching the
United Natiovs. ¢

' On Apxril @, 1964,
Texas, who 1= a peighbor of ths paras-ns woo zeziide &t 806 Korica
Street, said hs does nnt know wko the persgouns are wha reside at 806

-6 - )

rxlm tely 7%
wo brothers got
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‘2’1576}4) QUINTANA entered the United States illegally by swvimming the

DL 105-1778

except they are of Spanish-Amsri traction and they had lived thers
out six months before he,ﬁrbegm livirg in the meighborhood.
says he kmows mothiung more about these individuels. He said he
not remembsr whether they had had any stickers or signs displayed

‘om tpeir automobils,

The records of the United States Immigration amd Naturalization
Service, Dallas, Texas, as conceras JUAN FRAY"ISCO QUINTANA HAYA, Immi-
gration and Naturslization Service mnumber SR wers made avdilabl
by Chief Clerk JEFFERSON D. WOOSLEY on March %. The record con-
tains the following informatiom: : .

: QUIRTANA was born July 24, 1939, at Havana Cuba, His last
foreign address was Sur 53, #159, Colonia, Ermita Churebusco, Mexico.
He is described as follows: bheight 65 inches; weight 120 pounds; hair
black; eyes brown; scars, vertical scar on forehead; nationality Cuban; .
white male; father, RAF,AEJ{%%INTANA; mother, _I_AI_QI_AMEQ;WIA- wife,
GEORGINA SANTIAGO DE QUINTANA. . Pl

(AT

Rio Grande River at Lightner's Pump, five miles east of Brownsville,
Texas, about 10:15 p.m., December 27, 1960, He crossed with his friend,

" RAUL CASTRO BAILE, who was also apprehended. QUINTANA advised he had lef
Havana Junme 21, 1960, at 9:00 a.m. on a Cubana Airlines flight to Esxico,
D. F, He lived at Ckiapss #148, Colonia Roma, Mexico, D. F., until
September 27, 1960. On that date a got married to his presegnt _wife
i ¥ g als = & )

o his fathar—-1in-1s " Phe t
address A SR ; S : oD, F.
s Iriend, RAUL CASTRO BAILR T : ; J e's sister.

This file reflects QUINTANA left Mexico City or December 26,
1860, and travelled to Katamoros, Temps., Msxico, arriving about 8:00 p.m
on Decexber 27, 18960. They crossed the river into the United Sates and
were later apprehended. o
A

This file z-enectswzmma said be and his friend, CASTRO, had
attended two aviation schools™in. Mexico City; ons, the Centro Interna-
cional de Adiestramiento de A¥viacicn Civil amd tke other, Escuela de
Aviacion Mexico,

QUINTAXA stated many of the Culan studexzts attending these
schools were Comzunists and suppo of FIDEL CASTRO. He said one of
these persons was a person named (first pamse unknown). Ee said
two men who lived at Chiapas 148 an o are studying ]

ontrol men are alzo known Comm te, Ons is named
and the other is named (lagt mame unknowr)., He Ba:

oOwWer
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[

another Cuban nam‘ who lived at *
and who was studying 2irport control work was also a own Communist,
QUINTANA advised he wished political ssylum in the United

Statés because he could not return to Cuba as lorg as FIDEL CASTRO ran
the country. He said if he were returned he could expect punishment.

. arl when he had been apprehended.
s vho is the hezd of the
ving in Miami, whahe had intended

| G

%or ald, = L=

QUIRTANA advised he had been g
iz ; has & friend namesd

QUIFTANA said he was an aviation student and had a private
‘pilot's license issued by the Mexican Government, number 3934, dated
December 1, 1960. He said he has 266 hours of flying time.

QUIRTARA had the following names and addresses in his
l possession at the time of his apprehension:

upposedly here as a tourist)
¢ 9 -

T

(supposed to be in Korea) (kis wife is

ubject's wife) i o s

an Francisco, California

elsphore number

This file reflects QUINTAFA was pliroled into the United States
on March 9, 1962 and has notapplied for permission to respply for
admission to the United Ssates. The Immigraztion amd Naturalization
Service file reflects QUINTANA advised by letter of June 18, 1962, his
new address was 1510 Kingsley Road, Apartmepnt 208B, He advised by letter
August 20, 1962, kis new address was 1413 Inwood Road, Garland, Texas,
and he advised under date of August 1, 1963, his ad

dre wa. : 806
E NMonica, Garland zes, and he was employed by&

Dallas, Texes.

p x4 H who is knowledgeable of many Cuban refugees and
Hl 7 Cuban activities in Dallas, Texas, advised on April 15, 1964, QUINTANA

<€ is unknown to him and is not engaged in any type of political activitiasl
- or in Cuban refugee organizations in Dallas, to his knowledge. .



- G- ¥
-3
UNITED STATES DEPA_RTMENT QF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dallas, Texas
April 2g, 1964

Title ‘JpAN FRANCISCO QUINTANA MAYA
Character INTERNAL SECURITY - Cuba
Reference Report of SA WALLACE R. HEITMAN,

Dallas, April 29, 1964.

All sources (except any listed below) whose identities are
concealed in referenced communication have furnished reliable infor-
mation in the past.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the
FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and
its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

_ﬂ_ Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

B/Delewd under exemption(s) __ &/ with no segregable
b material available for release to you.

[] Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

[C] Document{s) originating with the following govemment agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

.——— Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
i as the information originated with them. You will
i be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

——  Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

[J For your information:

E/ The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

_ 1728 tmel pogea /-7

o XXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXX

‘ g DELETED PAGE(S) §

¥ 4 NO DUPLICATION FEE ¥

XXXXXX x ' X FORTHIS PAGE X

XXXXXX . :9:0.6.9.0:0.0.9:0/6.0.0.0.0:6.6.0.0.4
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"Prensa Latina" COI

IR

Lew: APPENDIX
PRENSA LATINA '

Prensa Latina (PL) is a Cuban news agency with
headquarters in Havana, Cuba, and branches throughout the
world. Prensa Latina, which was organized in Cuba on
June 16, ‘1959, follows in its releases an editorial
policy which 1is anti-United States and pro-Soviet Union.

On April 16, 1962, Prensa latina filed a state-
ment with the United States Department of Justice conceding
that the agency receives the sum of $125,000 (Cuban)
monthly from Radio Difusora Nacional, an agency of or
under the supervision of a ministry of the Government
of the Republic of Cuba.

On April 18, 1962, Prensa lLatina entered a
plea of nolo contendere in Federal District Court,
«-.....Hashington, D, C., to a charge of failure to comply
with the provisions of the Foreign Agents Registration
Act of 1938, as amended, and was fined $2,000.

i o ————
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO

New York, New York
April 30, 1964 - CON

File No.

Title “Prensa Latina"

Character Internal Security = Cupa
} Registration Act - Cuba
Reference j3g made to memorandum dated
and captioned as above.

A11 sources (except any listed below) whose identities
sre concealed in referenced communication have furnished reliable
information in the past.

This document contains n-uher:r_o'commendauon- ‘not conclusions of the FBI, It is the property
of the FBI and is looned to your egency; it and itB contents are not to be distributed outside

COLRHRNTIAL
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Copy to:

Report of:
Date:

urg {fED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

CONFIDENTIAL

SA DAVID J, REID . Office: EL PASO
June £ 1964

Field Office File No:  EP 65-951 Bureou File No.:  §4-48933

Title:

Character:

Symopsis:

RICHARD CASE NAGELL

ALL INFORyAT
HEREIN 15 pr O CONTAINED

ESPIOKAGE - X ‘ *

Description of property in possession of subject when
arrestcd ir El Pase, Texas, on September 20, 1963, set
out. Fli Laboratory report stated mo technical indi-
caticii~s of the use of the small spiral notebook for code
or ¢l ber purpnses. Indices of FBI Offices in various
Pat o v Lhwe country contain no information to indicate
espienpags activities on the part of the subject..
Informants, regarding Communist, Cuban, and espionage
activities in various parts of the country, had no
information regarding NAGELL, Military record set out.

. rletter which subject allegedly wrote to the FBI1 in
. Septembsr, 1963, reggiding LEE HARVEY OSWALD not

i

located. Subject found guilty on two counts of

violating Section 2113, Title 18, U.S. Code, im a jury

trial in .S, District Court in E1 Paso, Texas, on

May 6, 1964. SURIECT HAS ‘ATTEMPTED SUICIDE.
_ %
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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material available for release to you. 4

[0 Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
[[J Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

[] Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.
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as the information originated with them. You will
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1P 65-951

The subject addressed a letter to the Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation, United States Department of
Justicc, ¥Washington 25, D.C., dated April 16, 1964. The
letter was received at the headgquarters of the Federal
Burcau of Investigation ip Yashington, D.C. and recads as
follows: v .

s
r

-/ N
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I'P 65-951

"April 16, 1964

"Director

"Federal Bureau of Investigation
"U.S. Department of Justice
"washington 25, D, C.

"Lear Mr. Hoover:

. ""This letter is being sent to you, at my insistence,
through the facilities of my counsel, Mr. Gus Rallis, in
order to insure that it is brought to your personal attention.

"I wish it to be understood that Mr. Rallis was
appointed by the U.S. District Court, E1 Paso, Texas, to
represent me at my forthcoming trial on a charge of violating
Section 2113 (a), Title 18, U.5.C., and is not cognizant of
any details pertaining to the matter discussed herein,
although such matter is most rclevant to my defense against
the aforesaid charge.

“My purpose in writing this letter is to advise
you that since it is apparent the Federal Burcau of Investi-
gation is detewrmincd to have me convicted of this decceptive
charge by witholding pertinent information from the U.S.
Attorney, you, as director of the F.B.I., will not be able
to relinguish a2t lcast partial responsibility for the death
of President Xennedy.

"My rcsponsibility concerning the then prospective
action of Lee H. Oswald (Albert Hidel) terminated with the
dispatch of the registered letter from Joseph Kramer to the
F.B.I. in Scptember_ 1963:

“Since the information disclosed in that letter
was judgad to he mendacious by the F.B.1., as is quite
cvident, then with whom the responsibility lies for what e
subscquently happened in Dallas is rather obvious., SL““F] IIAL
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EP 65-951 ~ CONFy -

"Certainly, F.B.I., files in Washington, D.C. (or
Miami, Florida, Mexico City, etc.) reflect who 'Joseph Kramer'
is. And, such information received from a known Communist
who allegedly had been effective enough to penetrate several
U.S. military intelligence agencies, should not have been
ignored. In this respect, the efficacy of the F.B.I. is
the resporsibility of its director, regardless of the
actions or judgement of his subordinates.

"In any event, I shall not acquiesce to sit idle
and maintain silence while the F.B.1. railroads me into
prison on a phony charge, simply because it cannot have me
convicted of other matters.

"Very truly,
"/s/ Richard C. Nagell

“"Richard C. Nagell
“E1 Paso County Jail
"E1l Paso, Texas

Nn reccord regarding the abhove-mentioned letter was
lncated in the files of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
Offices located in Washingtom, D.C., or iiami, Florida. No
record was located of the above-mentioned letter in the files
of the headquarters of the Federal Bureau of Investigation in
v'fashington, D.C.

The following agencies were contacted on the dates
noted, and it was determined that therewas no information
contained in the files of these agencies identifiable with
the subject: ! ;

Metropolitan Police Department, contacted on

February 13, 1964;

Arlington County, Virginia, Police Pepartment,

contacted on February 14, 1964;
commm
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EP 65-951
Alexandria, Virginia, Police Department, contacted
on February 18, 1964;

United States Park Police, contacted on February 13,
1964;

Washington, D.C., Credit Rureau, contacted on
February 13, 1964; :

Office of Naval Intelligence; conticted on
February 24, 1964;

Office of Special Investigations, contacted on
February 24, 1964.

AT EL PASO, TEXAS:

The subject was given a jury trial in the United
States District Court in E1 Paso, on May 4 to May 6, 1964,
and on the latter date was found guilty on both counts of
Bank Robbery, in violation of Section 2113, Title 18, United
States Code.

- An article appearing in the May 5, 1964, issue of
the E1 Paso Herald Post, a daily newspaper in El Paso,
entitled 'Bandit Suspect 'Wanted Arrest'", contained the
following statement:

"Dr, Manuel Hernandez, phychiatrist, called as
defense witness for Richard Case Nzgell, today spent more
than an hour on the stand. He testified in his opinion the
accused bank robber had a definite emotional or mental
disorder when he held up the State National Bank. Nagell
protested his testimony several times."

The article further stated that NAGELL "testified
he sought arrest because he believed ‘'that might provide the
solution to an unmarital problem' that beset him. He admitted

- 59 -
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his Japanese wife had sued him for divorce in California,
but indicated that was not his primary problem,

EP 65-9351

NAGELL 'took the Fifth' and refused to answer when
asked by one of his attorneys, Joseph Calamia: 'Do you
adhere to the Communist philosophy?

"Replying in a steady, clear voice, Nagell said:
‘I deecline to answer on the ground that my answer might tend
to incriminate me.'"”

The article further stated, "Nagell denied he had
any intention of robbing the State National Bank. He said
he firmly decided to do something to cause his arrest by
Iederal officers.

"He said he parked his car in an alley where
parking was prohibited, and went to the Post Office intending
to fire bullets into the ceiling. He said he mailed three
letters, one containing $500 in $100 bills. When asked who
that was sent to, he said the Federal Bureau of Investigation
knows., Judge Homer Thornbkerry cautioned Nagell that if he
would not answer a question, not to add anything beyond his
refusal to answer. ’

"Tho accused man said numerous persons were in the
Post Qffice at the time. He said he looked at the ceiling and
sceing it was rounded, he decided it was, not a good place to
shoot, and went out.

"'I walked away and came to this bank-I didn't
know what bank it was-and went inside,'_Nagell testified.

"' looked arcund, and heard a man ask a woman for
some Railway Express Travel Checks. I was trying to make
up my mind just what to do.

"'So 1 went over to the same place and asked
irs. Gordon for 5100 in travel checks, in $10 dencminations.
I took out the pistel and held it up, like this--' pointing

at an angle. CONF’ T]A[T
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. "'The woman asked if the gun was real, and 1 said
it was. She moved, but I didn't see her if she ran, I
turned away and fired two shots. 1 dida’'t fire over anyone's
head, as some testified here. The bullets hit this close
together'--measuring about two inches with his fingers.

“"Nagell said the asking for the traveler's checks
was mcrely a time stalling tactic, while he was preparing to
fire the shots."

An article appearcd in the May 6, 1964, issue of
the E1 Paso Herald Post, entitled "'Bank Bardit' is Found
Guilty". According to the article, after the jury ir the
tnited States District Court in El Paso found the subject
guilty on two counts of attempting to rob the State National
Bark on September 20, 1963, '"Nagell leaped to his feet after
the veidict was rcad and shouted the question: 'Why weren’'t
the real issues brought out in this court?’

“Two deputy U,S, Marshals tcok him from the
courtionm, but as he was taken away he shouted, 'They will
be somstime!,' »till referring to the undisclosed issues--
that he never made public.”

COI.'l hqb
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UNﬁ"hD STATES DEPARTMENT orc;sncn )
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.
202 U.S. Court House CONFy TIAT
El Pasu, Texas 79901 L

June 9, 1964

RICHARD CASE NAGELL, Aka.
ESPIONAGE - X

Reference report of Special Agent DAVID J. REID
dated Junc 9, 1964, at E1 Paso, Texas.

The Confidential Informants referred to in the

body of this report have furnished reliable information in
the pasti.

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the
rBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its con-
ients arc rot to be distributed outside your agency.
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